TEAM JUSTICE MINUTES July 7, 2023 (In-Person & Via Zoom)

Members Present:

<u>In Person:</u> Peter Shay (Chaired), Mark Masterson, Sonya Miller, Amanda Kingrey, Terri Moses, Tiffinie Irving, Kellie Hogan, Bach Hang (arrived at 11:37am), Shantel Westbrook (arrived at 11:41 am), Jason Stephens Zoom: Daniel Bateman (left Zoom at 12:15pm)

Members Absent: Clayton Barth, Kristen Peterman, Josef Hamilton, Jose Sambrano

Guests:

In Person:

Zoom: Elisa Thompson

Staff:

In Person: Steve Stonehouse, Mario Salinas, Lesa Lank, Chris Collins-Thoman, Andrea Drinnen, Nicholl'e

Briggs

Zoom: Stacy Bell, Kevin Cocking, Alex Allbaugh

WSU Consultant: Dr. Delores Craig-Moreland

- Introductions and Announcements Two expiring terms were reappointed for a full term: Josef Hamilton and Daniel Bateman. Recommendations for two vacant positions included Benita Chaplin and Samul Steincamp. Derby has proposed to fill Karen Dunlap's vacant position with Pastor Joplin Emberson of the Well Worship Center. Presented an invitation to the ERC Graduation Celebration announcement for Thursday July 13th from 4:00pm 5:00pm. Presented an invitation for Team Justice to attend the Sedgwick County Department of Corrections Strategic Planning Process at WSU Metroplex on July 20 from 4:30 pm 6:00 pm.
- II. ACTION ITEM: Approval of Team Justice Workgroup Minutes from the 6/2/23 Meeting. Kellie Hogan motioned, Terri Moses seconded. There were no objections, the motion carried to approve the Team Justice Minutes from the 6/2/23 meeting, as submitted.
- III. SFY24 Graduated Sanctions & SFY24-25 Evidence-based funding, Reinvestment and Regional Awards Mario Salinas presented the Kansas Department of Corrections Award Letter for the Sedgwick County Department of Corrections Graduated Sanctions and Delinquency Prevention (annual award) and the Evidence-based Funding, Reinvestment and Regional grants (2 year award). All awards received flat funding from the previous year.
- IV. National Institute of Justice (NIJ) Implementation and Evaluation of the Coaching Model A video and handout were reviewed to introduce the department's new coaching initiative to focus on behavioral changes in an effort to reduce recidivism. The NIJ Coaching Model is a five-year project with Dr. Lovins and the Justice System Partners; funded through NIJ. The model is currently being implemented locally with parole and across the Country. SCDOC juvenile and adult programs will participate in implementing the model and updates will be provided to the board.
- V. **Data and Program Updates** Mario Salinas directed the Board to a handout in their packets and provided a brief overview of the information on the Juvenile Intake & Detention Continuum. The handout contained information on JIAC intakes, JDF admissions and average daily population information for programs. The second handout broke down admissions by reason, race and gender.
- VI. **Community Task Force Recommendations** Steve Stonehouse presented an initiative to create Individual Justice Plans (IJP). IJPs can help prevent the incarceration of people with intellectual and developmental disabilities (I/DD) or mental illness (MI). An IJP is similar to Individual Education Plans (IEP) used in schools. IJPs help educate the

criminal justice system professionals understand behaviors related to I/DD and MI and provide safety rather than detention of these individuals. A pamphlet was presented that outlined the initiative.

VII. Other business – Reminder of the Strategic Planning Session at WSU on July 20th.

Meeting Adjourned

The next meeting will be held on Aug 4, 2023 (Ronald Reagan Building, 271 W. 3^{rd} St. N - 3^{rd} Floor).